From:  Horner, Trina

Sent: 5/18/2010 4:26:33 PM

To: 'Deal, Matthew' (matthew.deal@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Lunch Thursday?

Ugh. I'msorry - that's no fun at all. Let me know when you come up for air (and real food). In the
meantime, enjoy those milkshakes!

From: Deal, Matthew [mailto:matthew.deal@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2010 3:44 PM

To: Horner, Trina

Subject: RE: Lunch Thursday?

Unfortunately I need to take it light on the meetings, especially lunches. Today was the first day back in the office
after having surgery to take out my wisdom teeth. So, I am slowly easing my way back into the world of the
functioning and one of these days hopefully will be brave enough to try real food.

Next week, depending on things is a possibility. I'll hit ya up early next week if so?

From: Horner, Trina [mailto: TNHc@pge.com]
Sent: Tue 5/18/2010 3:31 PM

To: Deal, Matthew

Subject: Lunch Thursday?

Hey stranger, thought I'd see if you're free for lunch after the Commission meeting on Thursday. If not, how about
next week?

Trina
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